

HARVARD CONSERVATION COMMISSION - Land Stewardship Subcommittee

MINUTES OF MEETING – approved 11/16/10

October 19, 2010

Members Present: Wendy Sisson, Jim Adelson, Ron Kusner, Marc Sevigny, Phil Knoetner

Members not Present: Pam Durrant, George Watkins

Wendy Sisson called the meeting to order at 7:29 P.M. in the Hildreth House

- Minutes of previous meeting revised and unanimously approve
- Brief discussion on mowing done by the town.
- Marc distributed a copy of the Harvard Snowmobile Club trail map for review.
- Brief discussion about tree removal on Holy Hill – keep a canopy to avoid too much understory growth, yet clear the white pine saplings that are taking over. Ron agreed to take a radial cutter to the small saplings.
- Much discussion on the strategy for the work day scheduled for October 23rd to prepare the PI field for community day. Ron and Marc will place notices and directions at the trail heads to direct people to the work area. Event scheduled for 10:00-1:00. (Marc has a hard stop at 11:30 that day)
Action Item: Phil will email Sue Toll to spread the word on the community field cleanup day in November.
Action Item: Wendy will submit a notice to the Harvard Press to appear in the calendar and “goings on” sections.
- Wendy passed out a hard and soft copy of the MassGIS map that Dave Kay produced.

- Next meeting to be held on November 9 (?) at 7:15 P.M.

- Meeting adjourned at 9:10 P.M.